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Oak Ridge Operations 
P.O. Box 2001 

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723 
July 26, 1995 

Mayor Philip Toronto 
Borough of Iodi 
One Memorial Drive 
Lodi, NJ 07644 

Dear Mayor Toronto: 

MAYWOOD SITE - JOHN F. KErSbiEDY PARK, LODI 

This letter is being written as a follow-up to our conversation 
this morning regarding the small amount of thorium residues at 
the John F. Kennedy Municipal Park. As we discussed, 
recreational use of the park does not present a risk to members 
of the,community. Children.and adults alike, can use the park 
facilities without any concern of health impacts. 

If I can answer additional questions or be of further assistance 
please call me at (615) 576-5724. 

Sincerely, 

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 
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